

1883 Millerstown Rd, Shippenville, Pennsylvania 16254, 814-319-5138

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Knowledgeable, quick learning hard worker that is reliable and sensible. Well rounded skill set with the ability to accomplish any task ahead. Experienced with various types of machinery and comfortable working in all types of weather to get a project done in a timely manner.

SKILLS

- Equipment operation
- Multitasking
- Time management
- Machinery operation
- Critical thinking
- Quality control

- Product installation
- Planning
- Strong communication

EXPERIENCE

Maintenance Technician

February 2018 - Current

Kronospan | Shippenville, PA

- Maintained detailed maintenance documentation according to company and regulatory standards.
- Diagnosed and quickly solved different types of mechanical, electrical and PLC system problems.
- Completed routine Preventative Maintenance.
- Assisted in machine rebuilds and new machine installation.
- Operate various pieces of equipment such as mill, lathe, pipe threader, JLG lift, forklift, power hand tools, etc.

Welder/Fabricator June 2016 - February 2018

Unique Fabrication INC | Shippenville, PA

- Fabricate beds and hitches for trucks to pull mobile homes.
- Repair carrier frames for modular home transportation.
- Proficiently use MIG, FCAW, TIG, SMAW, OFC, OFW, plasma cutter, break, iron worker, saws and jigs.
- Operate equipment to move projects or position for work to be done on them.

Millwright April 2015 - June 2016

Goodhart Sons INC | Lancaster, Pa

- Installation of new equipment and production lines for various customers.
- Worked in large crews to rebuild sections of factories and mills during shut down periods.
- Operate many different types of equipment.
- Safely work with large cranes and direct loads into position.
- Follow OSHA and MSHA guidelines and participate in training seminars.

Welder

February 2007 - November 2014

Joy Mining Machinery | Franklin, Pa

- Welded cutter drums for underground mining machinery using FCAW on positioning tables.
- Operate overhead cranes to roll and flip drums.

- Cleaned, inspected and touched up drums after final welding was finished.
- Tested internal water jackets for flow and ensured that a all spray nozzles worked properly.
- Diagnosed and corrected any issues.
- Operated different types of forklift to put incoming parts away and organized "kits" on racks.

EDUCATION

6 week Machining Basics August 2012 Comminity College of Allegheny County, Oil City, PA

Assiciate in Specialized Technology February 2007

Triangle Tech, DuBois, PA

Entry Level Welder May 2005

Clarion County Career Center, Shippenville, PA